TOWN OF SUN PRAIRIE TOWN BOARD OF SUPERVISORS August 12,2019

Call to Order: Chair Lyle Updike called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. at the Town Hall, 5556 Twin Lane Road. Supervisor D Yelk, Supervisor J Seltzner, Clerk R Wiedenbeck, Treasurer K Weisensel were present. Guests: Jared Blaska.

Statement of Public Notice: Record in the minutes that the notice of this meeting posted on three Town bulletin boards on August 8,2019.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor D Yelk led the pledge.

Approve Minutes from Prior Meeting: Supervisor J Seltzner made a motion to approve minutes from the previous board meeting, seconded by Supervisor D Yelk. Aye Votes: L Updike, J Seltzner, D Yelk. Nay Votes: None. Motion Carries.

Presentation of the Public: None.

Consider/take action: Campgrounds within the Town of Sun Prairie. Resident, Jared Blaska posted on Facebook an advertisement for camping available for Luke Bryan Concert goers on his property for a certain dollar amount. The board explained to Resident, Jared Blaska that his property is not zoned for him to be able to run a campground. They also explained he could have his family and friends stay there, but he could not charge them. There was no action taken at this time.

Consider/take action: Approve zoning change for Joseph A and Nancy J Coppola, in Section 17, Parcel# 811-171-8500-4 located at 5790 Parkview Rd, from Legacy (R-3) zoning to Town Zoning (MFR). No action taken, needs to attend the Planning Commission Meeting and the Public Hearing.

Consider/take action: Ordinance Amendment to section 1.0325, town zoning ordinance on: Accessory Structures in an MFR zoning district. Moved by Supervisor D Yelk to approve, second by Supervisor J Seltzner. Aye Votes: L Updike, J Seltzner, D Yelk. Nay Votes: None. Motion carries.

Consider/take action: Ordinance Amendment to section 1.022 Town Zoning Ordinance on: Storage of Boats, Recreational Vehicles and Other Property. Moved by Supervisor J Seltzner to approve, second by Supervisor D Yelk. Aye Votes: L Updike, J Seltzner, D Yelk. Nay Votes: None. Motion carries.

Consider/take action: Received written complaint of business being run out of a residential home located at 5178 HWY TT. Supervisor D Yelk made a motion to refer this to General Engineering Company (GEC) for further investigation. Seconded by Supervisor J Seltzner. Aye Votes: L Updike, J Seltzner, D Yelk. Nay Votes: None. Motion carries.

Consider/take action: Received written complaint from an anonymous resident regarding fireworks being shot off at 3156 Nelson Rd, without a permit. Moved by Supervisor D Yelk to send a letter to individual with a copy of the ordinance, which requires a permit for fireworks. Second by Supervisor J Seltzner. Aye Votes: L Updike, J Seltzner, D Yelk. Nay Votes: None. Motion carries.

Committee Updates

- a) EMS: Meeting scheduled for next week. They still haven't filled their open position.
- b) Parks: Meeting tomorrow night. They are still working on the toilet structure.
- c) Fire: None.
- d) Town Zoning: None.

e) **Plan Commission**: Supervisor D Yelk brought up that there would be a tour of the Mini Warehouses on Hwy19 on Monday, August 19, 2019 at 5pm. This is optional.

Audit/Pay Bills: Motion made by Supervisor D Yelk and seconded by Supervisor J Seltzner to approve the bills as presented with the addition of Board member's Salary and per diem. Aye Votes: L Updike, J Seltzner, D Yelk. Nay Votes: None. Motion carries.

New Business/Old Business:

Luke Bryan Concert: Information meeting scheduled on Tuesday 8/20/19 at 9am., at the Town Hall, 5556 Twin Lane Road, Marshall, WI 53559. Representatives from the Marshall EMS, Fire, Sun Prairie EMS, Fire, and Public works, Dane County Sheriff, Statz Bros Farms, and Dane County Emergency Management were invited to attend.

Discussion about passing a Temporary "No Parking" Ordinance on the Town Roads for the period of September 25-27, 2019 for the Luke Bryan Concert. Clerk R Wiedenbeck will look into to this to see if this is possible.

Set Next Meeting Date/Adjournment: The next town board meeting will be Monday, August 26, 2019 at 6:00 pm. Supervisor J Seltzner moved to adjourn the meeting. Meeting adjourned at 7:50 pm. Aye Votes: L Updike, D Yelk, J Seltzner. Nay Votes: None. Motion carries.

Correctly Attested,

Rhonda Wiedenbeck Town Clerk